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PfISD received a total of 29 questions related to this RFQ process.  See below for answers to those 
questions. 
 
 

1. On page 4, under the Evaluation Criteria, there is a scoring item listed as “HUB Status.” Is the 
submitting firm required to submit HUB Status documents for itself and proposed sub-
consultants? If so, where would the District like for these to be included in the submission?  
HUB Status only applies to the firm submitting qualifications.  It does not include sub-
consultants. 
 

2. On page 5, under the Required Format, the District states that the submitting firm is to divide 
each section of the response with identifying tabs. Is the submitting firm required to have 
separate tabs for each letter, A-X, or is it acceptable to group questions (for example, A-I, J-L, 
M-P, etc.) based on similarity of the question? 
Please submit a separate letter per question. 
 

3. On page 5, under Required Format, question J. asks for a list of projects involving new 
construction and renovation of existing educational facilities that have been successfully 
completed. Is there a timeframe as to how many years back the submitting firm is supposed 
to provide projects for? 
PfISD will leave this to each individual firm.  PfISD will want to see a history that provides 
enough detail to ensure PfISD of each firm’s experience and qualifications related to educational 
related construction projects. 

 
 

4. Does PFISD expect architects to build a team of sub-consultants for all the services mentioned 
on page 2 as part of their submission? 
Yes, if the architect does not have team members on staff to provide the required services. 
 

5. Will PFISD accept submissions by a firm other than an architect or is the RFQ intended to be 
architect led? 
It must be architect led. 
 

6. On page 2 item 4 does not list structural engineering, MEP, or surveying. Structural and MEP 
are listed on page 5 item 33.G as information to be included in the response.  Should these be 
included as services to be provided by the team? 
The district would not necessarily consider these services to be “basic services”.  If the 
responding firm is willing to provide these services under “basic services”, please state this in 
your response. 
 

7. Can you clarify PFISD's requirements for a firm to be classified as an owner's representative? 
Actual requirements will be outlined in the resulting AIA Contract. 
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8. Is there a pre-submittal scheduled for this RFQ? 

No pre-bid/submittal conference is scheduled for this RFQ. 
 

9. On item #12, the RFQ indicates subcontracting any portion of required services will not be 
allowed, without prior consent of the District.  At what point is that consent to be 
requested?  During the RFQ process as part of our submittal or after the award date? 
Individual firms are encouraged to submit the names of proposed sub-consultants now.  
However, actual approval of sub-consultants will not happen until the district prepares to award 
individual bond projects. 
 

10. Does this RFQ cover services such as environmental due diligence and engineering, 
geotechnical engineering, and construction observation and materials testing? 
No.  Awarded firms may be asked to help coordinate such services.  However, provision of such 
services is not required. 
 

11. If the RFQ covers environmental due diligence and engineering, geotechnical engineering, and 
construction observation and materials testing, what is the evaluation criteria for these 
services? 
Provision of such services may add to the overall value/quality of a firm’s response.  However, 
these services will not be evaluated on an individual basis. 
 

12. If the RFQ covers environmental due diligence and engineering, geotechnical engineering, and 
construction observation and materials testing, is the firm required to provide Professional 
Liability as an architect? 
Responding firms are required to meet the minimum insurance requirements listed on page 6 of 
the RFQ document. 
 

13. Is there a page limit on the submittal? 
No. 
 

14. On Item #34 under Additional Questions, should we assume the referenced district is 
Pflugerville ISD and not Eanes ISD? 
Yes.  This particular requirement was borrowed from another district’s document and I did not 
appropriately edit the information added to the PfISD document. 
 

15. Has the District selected a preferred project delivery method (CM@R, CSP, etc.) for the two 
new elementary schools and one new middle school? 
No. 
 

16. Is the District interested in pursuing a 3rd-party green building certification or just designing to 
best practice sustainability goals? 
The district is interested in hearing any and all opportunities for improved efficiency of future 
buildings. 
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17. Regarding Page 4, Article 25:  Will the District consider withdrawing its stipulation that a one-

year contract is to be followed by four (4) additional one year extensions subject to the annual 
review and approval by the Board of Trustees, and instead, stipulate that term of contract will 
be established by the accumulative amount of time agreed to be necessary to implement 
project from commencement through warranty period or other agreed milestone? 
No. 
 
 

18. Regarding Page 14, Article H, “Hold Harmless Agreement”:  Will the District consider 
modifying its language in this article to prevent A/E from unavoidably being unable to obtain 
professional liability insurance coverage for “defending” trustees, officers, agents, etc., from 
and against all suits, actions, or claims, etc., because such coverage is unavailable? 
The forms that make up much of the RFQ package are taken from the district’s boilerplate 
format.  If the document contains language that does not apply to a typical architect/Texas ISD 
client relationship, please note the conflict on the Deviations Page when you respond. 
 

19. In Section 33. Required Format, our understanding is there should be tabs between each 
lettered section (a-x). Can you please confirm this? 
This is correct. 
 

20. In regards to the District’s Architectural Design Services RFQ, we were hoping to find out from 
you if firms may submit individually or if it is required we submit as a complete team. Our 
office offers landscape architectural and planning services only.  
The district prefers to receive qualifications from firms that can provide a complete team. 

21. Will the District consider awarding to a specialty firm, e.g., a firm specializing in 
Roof/Waterproofing Consulting and Design?   
The district is looking to find a firm that can provide more than just specialty services.  
 

22. Is the District looking for firms that can provide all services listed in the RFQ? 
Yes 
 

23. Page 2, #12 states that subcontracting any portion of required services will not be allowed – 
does this mean that we are not able to include any subconsultants on our team for services 
such as civil engineering, landscape, telecommunications, etc? If allowed to subcontract those 
services to other firms, they would be rolled up within our architectural services contract with 
the District. Please let me know if that is NOT allowed in this circumstance.  
Any subconsultants would require pre-written approval by Pflugerville ISD. 
 

24. Page 3, #23 requests copies of applicable licenses to be included within our response – would 
you like to see firm licenses or individual architect licenses? Or both? 
Both, within reason.  If a firm has licensed architects in multiple cities and states, the district 
would only be interested in the licenses of those architects which might be assigned to our 
account. 
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25. Page 4, #30 – Past experience with PfISD is included within the evaluation criteria. Will a firm 

automatically lose those 5 points if they do not have experience with the district? Does 
individual personnel experience count? 
The individual experience of the evaluation team members may be taken into consideration. 
 

26. Page 4, #30 – HUB status is included within the evaluation criteria. Do you have a percentage 
HUB goal you’re aiming for? If so, can that be achieved by use of HUB subconsultants (if 
allowed)? 
PfISD does not have a percentage goal.  PfISD wishes to encourage the participation of HUB 
firms.  HUB status only applies to the primary firm hired.  HUB status will not apply to any sub-
consultants that may be hired. 
 

27. Page 5, #33 Required Format – the RFQ requests that we submit our information in the order 
listed within #33, and that each section should have a tab. Does this mean that we need 
separate sections/tabs for letters A –X (24 tabs)? Or can we divide the letters A – X into a 
grouping of sections that includes common questions? For example, questions b-f could be 
included in a Firm Profile tab, and questions g-h could be in a Personnel tab, etc…  
Please submit a separate tab for each section.   
 

28. Form A – if the inclusion of sub-consultants is acceptable, do they also need to fill out Form A?  
No. 
 

29. Can the bond projects and budgets be specified for the proposed bond election nov 6? 
Information related to the upcoming bond election can be found at: 
 
http://pfisdbond.net/ 
 

http://pfisdbond.net/

